February 28, 1979

Mr. Stanwood R. Morss
R 3
Bradford, MA 01830

Dear Mr. Morss:

I was pleased to hear of your reception of WXKS (AM). Ac-
cording to our program log of January 16, 1979, your report
is accurate, so I am glad to confirm your report of recep-
tion.

We normally have a complete DX form that gives much more in-
formation about both stations, however, since we have just
recently changed call letter and format, the new forms have
not yet returned from the printer.

WXKS (AM) and WXKS (FM) Medford - Boston are owned by the
Heftel Broadcasting Corporation and both program Disco.
(The FM is in stereo 24 hours a day.)

Our AM transmitter is a Harris MW-5A and auxiliary is an
RCA BTAS5U. The antenna system consists of a 200' vertical
guyed radiator series fed.
Thanks again for taking the time to write.

Sincerely,

wa@m}zﬁa&

Christopher J. Hall
Technical Director
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